AGENDA

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, July 26, 2011
7:00 PM
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting?
Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
Chairman’s Report
a. Announce that the Board met in Executive Session on July 12 to discuss a
personnel and legal matter
7. Public Hearing
8. Police/EMS Report — 3™ Tuesday
a. Chief John Dumond
b. Jerry Fokas, President Goshen Fire Co.
9. Financial Report — 4™ Tuesday — Brian McCool
10. Old Business
a. Consider 9-member Historical Commission
b. Consider Goshen Fire Company expenses
11. New Business
a. Consider subdivision land development escrow agreement for Lot 1 with
Manley Road Subdivision
b. Consider electronic newsletter
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. July 12, 2011
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — July 21, 2011
15. Review Action List
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Consider Mark Miller’s Monthly Operations Report
17. Meetings & Dates of Importance:

Snbkwh =

July 26, 2011 Board of Supervisors 7:00 pm

July 28, 2011 Farmer’s Market 3:00 —7:00 pm

August 1 —6,2011  Goshen Country Fair 6:00 pm (M - F)

5:00 pm (Sat)

August 2, 2011 Board of Supervisors 7:00 pm

August 3, 2011 Pension Committee 1:00 pm
Planning Commission 7:00 pm

August 4, 2011 Farmer’s Market 3:00-7:00 pm

F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Board of Supervisors\2011\07262011.doc



Park & Recreation Board 7:00 pm

August 8, 2011 Municipal Authority 7:00 pm
August 9, 2011 Board of Supervisors 7:00 pm
August 10, 2011 Conservancy Board 7:00 pm
August 11, 2011 Farmer’s Market 3:00 -7:00 pm
Historical Commission 7:00 pm

August 3, 2011 Newsletter Article Due Date
October 1, 2011 Newsletter Delivery Date
18. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents
19. Adjournment
20. Executive Session — Legal Matter

The Chairperson, in his or her sole discretion, shall have the authority to rearrange the agenda in
order to accommodate the needs of other board members, the public or an applicant.



LE £ ST 6T STV SNO3NVYTIZOSIN

91 S 9 5 ADIOOT SAIM

661 6T 98 L4 SIN3AIONI

0 0 0 0 STIvO ONILNNH

113 S 17 8 STIVO 3did

L 1 14 14 S3IONVEANLSIA ANV

ST 1 L4 0T SIATOIH3A 31avsIa

0 0 0 0 NadO HOCQ SSANISNE

8T T S 13 SNOILY LI ANV S1STMHY

133 14 1] 4 L SLINIVTdWOD TYWINY

v8 0 L €1 S||eo sougnquy Alide ] (231pdy

90T 4] YL [44 STivD AONVINGAVY

19 L1 €L 11 SWNEVIV

S 1 3 1 SNOSY3d J3HNCNI

T 0 T 0 NNY ® 1IH

o) 0 c 0 NVIdLs303d

0 0 o 0 vivd

144 14 814 0z SINIQIDOV|

[4 0 4 0 SFTOIHIA NITOLS A3HIA0O3N I{ Led

€ 0 € 0] SFTOHIA NI0LS il Jed

8 [4 S T LNIWSSVHVH Il Jed

[4 0 T T a'd 1 3Hed

[43] 9 [44 144 LONANOD ATH3aHOSIA 11 Ved

6T £ S 1T AJHDISIN TYNINRKD 11 Jed

44 [4 0T 4 S143HL | Hed

0 0 0 0 AY3990Y 13ed

T T 0 0 Ld43HL TvV13y {ded

0 0 0 0 Idvd I Jed

0 0 0 0 HIALHONYISNYW ANV J3auni | Hed

€ 0 £ 0 AHVYIOHNg | ued

T 0 0 T SLINVSSY 1 Hed

[4 0 4 0 SNOSYHY 1 1ed

SSV1O ¥OoN
1102 INNC ¥Od LHOJHEN ALIAILOY ATHLNOW
IVIOL| AMNANYOHL! NIHSO0D | NMOLLSIM
18v3a

LHOd3Y ALIALLOY ATHLNOW




SdIHSNMOL IVNAIAIGN]

%001

%2l

%09

%8¢

A8 FOVINAOYId 31vd OL ¥V3IA

ATHINOW
%001 %} %S %€ ~ SdIHSNMOL TYNGIAIONI AS IDVINIOYEd
0EZL L443 {29 65t «STIV) WO0Y OIavY 3017T0d
€T [4 g 9 SMO3IHI NOILYDVYA
08 6 134 0t SNOLLIONOO SnOIoIdSNsS
0 0 0 0 aIanins
4 T 0 1 SNOILVYIOIA ONINYYd
44 £ 14 L STIVO dN ONVH |16
302 61 58 4018 SNOILYIOIA I10IHIA HOLOW
14 0 L £ Q3aLvoon
12 o I € SNOSY3d ONISSIW

IVLOL| AMNESNYOHL|NIHSOD LSV3a| NMOLISIM




8ls¢ee ST TvLOL

0 0 85IAJ3s Uy J0U 1OMLYd 3N ST 1081 vd YIDUVHD 39004 TT0Z | 2579
0 0 201A135 U1 j0U JO¥LYd NI IST 10¥1vd 43IDYVHD 39004 1107 | 95-79
Th0g 6¥€9z7 06567 (aIDIYVIANN) 1091Vd INIT IST TOY1vd 43I9UVHD 39000 010z | 25-29
8657 91Z€E v1/5E TOYLYd INIT ST 10Y1vd Y3IDYVHD 39004 0107 | 1579
5507 LESOE z657¢ T0YLYd AN LST JOULYd HIDUVHD 39000 0102 | 05-29
6951 626YS 86195 10NLYd INIT IST T041Vd CONVYNG 39000 6002 | 6p-29
€587 9z40s 64225 10dLVd AN IST 10Y1Vd 4IDUYHD 35000 6007 | 5-29
STPE 08069 sosz/ 10ULYd INIT LST TO¥1Vd YIDUYHD 39004 6007 | L1529
vr9T 99/8Y OTbIS TOYLYd 3NIT 1ST 104 1Vd d3IDYVHD 39004 6007 | 9v-79
1621 95€€8 Y98 (Pros 8uraq) 10¥Lvd INT 1T 104Lvd A NMOYD QY04 8007 | St~z9
0 19989 $9989 (P1os Bu1aq}10¥1vd INA 1ST 10Y1vd JIANMOUYD QY04 8007 | €29
500 808 sco {P1os 3u15q) 108 1vd aNn ST 10Y1Yd JIA NMOYD 0404 9007 | Tp-29
1.6 9044 SE082 {P10s 8u13q) 109 1vd AN 15T 10¥1Yd JIANMOYD QY04 2007 | 7629
198 1526 8TICT {(aXYYWNN) 10Y1Vd INIT IST Jld4vyl ¥IDUVHD 39000 0T0Z | €579
995 OtEYS 3065 10Y1Yd 3NN ST Jiddvul NOLLId3dX3 a¥04 8007 | zp-29
S0L SOT8Y 0188 104LVd INIT IST D44V L A NMOYD Q404 9007 | ze-79
9L £EVLL 00Z8L 63 & JIA NMOYD U804 £00Z {06)149
L6 909751 £0/25T 43IA0DWIANN]  SIALDIIag J3INOYIHI d3Ir966T | 11-79
EET GSEL8 88b/8 ¥3ACOHIANN!  SIAIDIIIq ¥3401dX3 QY04 Z007
690€ 1508 0ZI1T TUHVD "195/130|  s3AuD313q 4IHONdX3 QY04 TT0Z | S-29
008 0050/ Q0ETL INOVY 130  S3AIDIIIq NOLLIQ3dX3 QY04 £00Z | Ov-£5
265 9.ZTL 898T/ IOV 130|  S3AID3LIG JIA NMOUD QYOS 2007 | 85-29
STET 050207 SLE80T NYWHOD|  s3AID313g NOILIA3dX3 a¥04 900z | 9529
6241 0 6ZYT SINNHOTYE "13a(  S3AID3L3q SYIDYVYHD 390040 1107 | 55-79
s0o STZL6 500 (p1os 8uiaq) SINNHDTVE "13G S3AILD3I13g JIA NMOYD QY04 9007 | £5-70
82°8LL'TS dML AMNENYOHL]  szpz ZvsTL L10VL Z1348 '13a] S3IAILDIIIG JIANMOYD QY04 ¥00Z | 0g-29
6197168 dMLNMOLISIM] 500 S60 500 NVINYOD L5S) NOLLYILSININGY | JIA NAONS a¥04 2007 | 6€-/5
L0'696'%S dMLNZHSOS 1sva] aopT 68529 S66£9 ONOWNG 431HD| NOILVYLSININGY | 3359w 39000 8007 | tv-49
SINNOWY | SINIWISYNESIa | 1vioL HLNOW 1SV [29v3Tw DNiang ¥asn LIND} 130OW/DIVIN/8VIA | % avd
LHN0OD 1oyisig
r FLOZ INAM ¥Od 1HOdTY ALIALLOY ATHINOW

e ———




Pigtorical Commigsion

East Goghen Totonship
Chester County, Penmsylbania

The Blackswith shop

1580 Paoli Pike + TWest Chester, PA 19380 + 610-692-7171

Tuly 21, 2011

Mr. Senya Isayeff, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Two additional Commission Members for
the Historic Commission

Dear Senya,

At our Commission Meeting earlier this month, the Historic Commission decided that it would
be prudent to withdraw our request to the Board of Supervisors for two additional Commission
members at this time.

While we have many items on our growing agenda yet to be addressed, we decided that
we would move forward with the people that we have and will do our best to address what we can.
However, we may revisit this issue in the future as our needs dictate.

Thank you, and your Board, for considering this matter.

Very truly yours,

Ellen Carmody
Chairman



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950

E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 7/21/2011

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer f@ﬁw)
Re: Development Agreement

Dear Board Members,

Please review and discuss the Development and Escrow Agreement for Lot 1 of the
Vintage development /Manley Rd. Subdivision. Mr. Jeffery Brill has purchased the
parcel from Mr. Dinunzio of Vintage Development and has completed a development
agreement to assume the responsibility of the improvements noted on the plans and
has provided a check to the Township for the Escrow fees for said improvements.

I recommend that the Board approve the escrow and development agreements for Lot 1

of the Vintage Development / Manley Rd. SD Plan and authorize the release of the
existing Lot 1 escrow balance back to Vintage Development Company.

Thanks
-Mark

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-131.01A (1634 Manley Rd)\Memo to BOS SD Aggreement.doc



Memo

" July 26, 2011
To: Board of Supervisors

Re: Subdivision Land Development Escrow Agreement for Lot 1 with Manley
Road Subdivision

Rick will bring file to meeting



,...
SO 00 O\ U B LD D e

DS DB DWW W WL WLWW WA NN
ux.&wm’—aO\ooo\xouz.bww»—aO\omqg&ﬁgsgggazaazas:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
July 12, 2011 - 7:00pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. I[sayeff, Vice-Chairman Don McConathy, and Supervisors Marty
Shane, Carmen Battavio and Thom Clapper. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith,
Phyllis Marron and Erich Meyer (Park & Rec), Kathryn Yahraes (H1storlca1 Commission), and
Chuck Proctor (Zoning Hearing Board). Township Solicitor Knstln Camp was present for the

Public Hearings.

Call to Order & Pledge of Alleglance

the Pledge of Allegiance. Andrew isa re51dent of M ydell who is workln;g *
Communications Merit Badge. .

Moment of Silence

armed forces.

Recording of Meeting

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items |
None. ; i

Chairman’s Report
¢ Senya announced tha ,,he 1o
persenriel and legal mattérs. {

. Senya announced that the Board w111 not meet on July 19.

tsimsnge%utive Session on June 28 to discuss

Public Heamng: Tru-Team; Inc., 1422 Paoli Pike, Conditional Use Application
This hearing-was continued again until September 6 at 7:00pm. A court reporter was present and
will provide a complete transéript of the proceedings.

Public Hearing: Tree:Ordi'nance Amendment

The Board held a public hearing to consider adopting a tree ordinance amendment. This hearing
was a continuation of a hearing begun on June 7. Don moved to adopt the amendment to
Chapter 205 of the East Goshen Township Code titled “Subdivision and Land Development” and
Chapter 218 titled “Trees.” Marty seconded the motion. There was no public comment. The
Board voted unanimously to approve the motion. (Carmen Battavio was not present for the
hearing and did not vote). A court reporter was present and will provide a complete transcript of

the proceedings.

7/18/2011 July 12, 2011 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 6




—
O W oo~ Nt LN

BB RS R R LWL WL L WW W

After the record was closed, Kathryn Yahraes said she would like the Historical Commission to
work with the Conservancy Board to survey the trees in the Township and determine which can
be deemed Historic Trees. Don said he would mention this at the Conservancy Board meeting
later in the week. Marty said the Historical Commission should set the criteria for what

constitutes a Historic Tree.

Viewing of Balloons

The meeting moved outside briefly so everyone could view balloons floated at 150 ft and 180 ft
behind the District Court to get an idea of the height of the proposed celltower. Three

idaty

firefighters from the Goshen Fire Company brought a ladder truck andassisted with the
demonstration.

(Carmen Battavio and Rick Smith joined the meeting at this

3
3

2

Proposal from Liberty Towers to Install a Cell Tower at the Township Building
For the benefit of the audience, Senya summarized t ’negotiat@pns thus far anditlie. p
income for the Township. The tower will have reom:] It
carrier), with up to three additional arrays to be added la
may be added incrementally or all at once.

et
13t

Asiadditional 30 ft oftower height

Carmen asked Rich Lemanowicz of Libert;
the tower. Mr. Lemanowicz said the tower
and 40 inches in diameter at the top.

4{ft1n diameter at the base

i
.: z it i§v§§%;§~
Public Comment: Paul Baker, Tallmadge Drive: Asked what happens if Liberty Towers goes
out of business. Senyasaid in th t.case, the Towiighip would call in the bond. Mr. Baker asked
for the exact location where the tower will be constructed. Senya said the exact location has not
yet been determined, buf it will be.behind the District Court in the vicinity of where the fire truck
was located carlier this everil +Bakerasked:to see renderings of the how the tower will
appear, Mr. Lémanowicz disttibuted pictures:of the tower as it will appear at the Township
Building.

Marty asked Mr. Lemanowicz if it wotild be possible to have the tower painted brown at the
bottom and blue,at the top. Mr: Lemanowicz said they have done that on a tower in New Jersey
and it does help to camouflagé the tower somewhat; however, the paint starts to chip after awhile
and it is very unattractive when it does.

Public Comment: Paul Baker, T dllniadge Drive — Asked Mr. Lemanowicz if Liberty Towers has
talked to the FAA to get clearance to put the tower at this location. Mr. Lemanowicz said his
firm is required to consult with the FAA and has done so. The FAA has cleared them to build a

tower at this location.

Mr. Baker expressed concern that the tower would impact his property value, and said he would
prefer the tower to be put in the Township Park. Marty said he understood Mr. Baker’s concern,
and said the same argument about property values is made every time there is a project near a
residential area in the Township. However, no one has ever been able to document that their

7/18/2011 July 12,2011 BOS Minytes Page 2 of 6




[ony
SO0 IO D W

BB R D R R DWW LWL LW WL NN NN N

property value would go down as a result of something being done in the Township. Marty told
Mr, Baker that the Park was considered as a location, but there are coverage issues there and the
Board believes that if a tower goes up at the Park someone will still want to build one behind the
Wawa. Mr. Baker asked if the Township has had a consultant concur with what Mr.
Lemanowicz has been telling them, that this is the ideal location in the Township for a tower.
Don said that two other bidders for a tower have concurred that this location or the Wawa would
be an ideal spot for a tower. Thom said the Board would like the tower at the Township Building
instead of at the Wawa, because if it’s at the Township Building the Township can control the
size and appearance of the tower and the TOWHShIp will get the revenue;;, Having it here would
also avoid the possibility of duplicate towers in the Township. Mr. Bakéf ‘asked if a tower is
constructed at the Township Building, what’s to stop one from alsoibemg put in behind the
Wawa. The Board told him there are only so many carriers and; ' m:j'?zikeiy they would need to
be located on two towers so close to each other. Mr. LemanoWicz agrekdf and said there would

be no need for a duplicate tower at the Wawa if one is loca,;:d‘ at ithe Towtt Bulldmg

The Board then discussed adding equipment to th »
communications within Chester County. They agreedithat smcefthey did not hav f q
information on the subject, any discussion at this point wéuld b ‘mére speculatxon Senya noted
that this tower may provide 9-1-1 capablllty to individuals e Township who currently cannot

get 9-1-1 coverage.

draft an agreement with: leerty Towers using the.terms agreed to in negotiations with Liberty
Towers as outlined in emalls from’ Richard Lemanawxcz dated June 17,2011 and June 28, 2011;
the Board meeting minutés:of June2 2011; Senya §f femail of July 6, 2011; and discussion this
evening. At the same time, the. staff an ;Tquer Committee will initiate the process for
making the necessary changes to'the Zoning Ordinance. Carmen seconded the motion. There
was no further dlscussmn or public comment The Board voted 4:1 and the motion passed.

(Don was opposed) S

Historical Commlsswn Request to Add Twe Members

Rick said that if the Historical Commission wants to change the size of its board, it will need to
be done by resolution. The Stipervisors decided to table this matter until they receive supporting
information from the Historical Commission.

Update from Park & Rec Regarding TAG Recommendations
The Supervisors decided to table this matter until they receive additional information from Park

& Rec.

Traffic Signal Damage —Flashing S-c'hool Light on Ellis Lane
Rick reported that a flashing school light on Ellis Lane was damaged by a driver who left the
scene. The cost of repairs to the signal ($4,334.27) will be paid in full by the Township’s

insurance company.

7/18/2011 July 12, 2011 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 6




—
DOV~ B WN) —

BB R DR B R L L L LWL WL WL NN NN NN —_
O\U\-Jhut\J»--O\OOO\IO\M-QMN—AO\OOO\IONM-I:&sggzo—‘o:gazas——-

Yard Waste Collection
In response to a complaint from a resident about the frequency of yard waste collections, the

Board discussed this matter. Marty said having a long gap between yard waste pickups does
create a problem. He also said that the holiday schedule interferes with the pickup of
recyclables. Don suggested putting a reminder on the website and sending one via Constant
Contact telling residents not to fill paper bags too far ahead of a scheduled pickup, to cover paper
bags before it rains, and to consider using a trashcan instead of paper bags.

Publtc Comment: Erich Meyer, Monte Vista Drive — Said he’s found 1t best to use a trashcan
instead of bags for yard waste and recyclables. :

The Board reviewed a letter from the County concerning |
Solar Challenge. Rick said this initiative is supposed o1

wish to put in a solar array on their property. Senya said ieves the initiative 1tself actually

igipating in the Challenge. The

Board agreed to take no action.

HR 763 — Truck Weight Limits , i,
The Board lewewed mformatlon on this bill, whlc, :

on the basis that already poor roadways should not be subjected to even more wear and tear.

Draft RFP for Consultant to Adv:s}e on HVAC Svst‘em at Township Building
The Board reviewed the draft REP creatediby. Rick and Carmen. Thom was concerned that the
document gives potent1a1 respondents too much information on what the Township wants, when
the language should be fmore vagiie.:He would like to see what recommendations the consultants
come up with, and not tell ttiem what:{He:Township believes is the best approach up front. Marty
disagreed with Thom. Don'said the dgéument should clearly state the purpose of the RFP, which
is to reduce the operating and: maintenance costs for the HVAC system in the Township
Building. Marty said the RFP:should also ask the consultants to provide projected costs for the
various options they propose; as well as the potential savings to the Township for each one. Rick

and Carmen will revise the:document for the Board’s review in August.

Any Other Matter
Farmers’ Market — Carmen said there have been several requests from wine vendors to sell wine

at the Rast Goshen Farmers® Market. He wanted to know if this is something the Board would
consider allowing if it there is some way to make it possible. The consensus of the Board was
that this would be tricky to do in a dry Township, and probably would not be worth all the
trouble. Chuck Proctor of the Zoning Hearing Board indicated that allowing wine sales would
not be a good move, and there could be many unintended consequences.

7/18/2011 July 12,2011 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 6




_.
OO0 O SR —

e T S SE P N WY
O =3 O\ hn Ll DO

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

Senya informed the Board that Lisa O’Neill suggested the Park & Rec Board have an
information tent at the Farmers® Market.

Chili Cook-Off — Thom asked for an update on this event. Carmen said he is working on it, and
samples will be forthcoming at future meetings.

Budgeted Donation to Goshen Fire Company — Rick and Carmen reported that the Fire Company
is having a cash flow problem and would be appreciative if East Goshen could give its donation
a little early this year instead of waiting until October. Going forward, perhaps the Board would
consider donating to them quarterly instead of annually. Senya said héwould prefer to give
them 50% now and 50% in October Carmen, Marty and Don we, favor of giving them the
51 on; gna one-time-only,
exception basis. Senya said he is opposed to giving them all thé funds ’

to sct a pr ecedent Instead of gwmg the money to them now he would préfer the Fire Company
3 d the Board.

Thom were opposed to doing so. Since the poll wa
money how.

newslettm starung in 2012, something the: Boald decided to do;
the Township has six months to plan the transition;

the last meeting. Senya said

Name Badges — Senya suggested the Board con31der gthé’ purchase of magnetic name
il functions. No action was taken.

tags for the Supervisors and ABC Chairmen to Wear at OfﬁCl 2

Review of Minutes , S
The Board reviewed and corrected: the draft minutes:of June 28. Don moved to accept the

minutes as corrected. Carmen seconded the: motwn There was no discussion or public

comment The motlon passed unammously

Treasurer’s Report & Expendlture Register Report

See attached Treasurer's Report for July 7, 2011. The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report
and the current invoices. Thom advised Rick to look for another, cheaper source of American
flags online. Thom moved to-accept the Treasurer’s Report of July 7 and the Expenditure
Register Report as fecommended by the Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize
payment of the invoices just reviewed. Don seconded the motion. There was no discussion and
no public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion.

Action List ,
Quarterly Review of Right-To-Know Requests — The Board reviewed this report and had no

comments.

Information From Goshen Fire Company — Rick reported that the Board should have all the
requested information for the July 26 Board meeting.

IT Committee — Rick is working on finding one more resident volunteer.

TAG Action List — The Board reviewed the Action List.

7/18/2011 July 12, 2011 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 6




._
OO 00~ N U N —

= O NN R W - OO0 SO R W —

Hershey Mill Dam Update from Neil DeRiemer — Neil is still waiting for his engineer to

comment on the sketch plan.
Telecom Registration & Reporting — The report from Clearwire has finally been received.

Impact of Chapter 102 Requirements — Review is still ongoing.
Sign Ordinance — The Planning Commission is still reviewing.

Correspondence & Reports of Interest
Senya acknowledged receipt of the following:
e Letter from residents Richard & Lillian Fedor thanking the Townshlp for having geese
removed from Tanglewood pond. i .
» Email and plan from Neil DeRiemer regarding the Hershg '
¢ Recommendation from the Planning Commission regar
Communications Facility Ordinance Amendment.

Meetings & Dates of Importance
Senya noted the upcoming meetings as listed in the a enda

Public Comment Period
None.

Adjournment T =
There being no further business, the regular meetmf» as adJoume& 9!

Executive Session .
The Board met in ercutlve Sessmn until 10: 45pm to discuss'a personnel matter.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachment: Treasurer SReport .

7/18/2011 July 12,2011 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 6




TREASURER'S REPORT
2011 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

[GENERAL FUND |

Real Estate Tax $18,386.02
Earned Income Tax $64,100.00
Local Service Tax $1,062.75
Transfer Tax $0.00
General Fund interest Earned $681.70
Total Other Revenue $54,803.03

Total Recelpts: $139,043.50

[STATE FUND

inferest Eamed $85,06
[CAPITAL RESERVE

Interest Earned $580.84
[TRANSPORTATION FUND |

Interest Earned $149.61
[SEWER OPERATING |

Receipts $17,277.81
interest Earmned $51.95
Total Sewer: $17,320.76
[REFUSE

Receipts $9,015.04
Interest Eamed $47.21
Total Refuse: $9,062.25
{SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE |

Receipts $0.00
Interest Earned $337.97
Total Sewer Capital Reserve $337.97

July 7, 2014

Accounts Payable

Electronic Pmts:
Health Insurance
Credit Card
Postage

Dsbt Service

Payroll

Total Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Debt Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

Expenditures

$266,806.99
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$90,000.00

$356,806.99

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$12,715.30
$0.00

_ s1271530

$15,963.31

$0.00

{2 Weaks)




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION LIST

New additions are in bold 2T
# Item Action Due Date

apmo7-01 |Review Wireless Ordinance 26-Jul-11
ppw 0s-02 |Quarterly Report on [&l 26-Jul-11
FiNog-01  |Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases 26-Jul-11
AbM 11-13 IMunicipal Authority Projects 26-Jul-11
AbM 11-16 |Post Retirement Medical Benefits 26-Jul-11
FiN11-05  |Quarterly Financial Reports - 2011 26-Jul-11
Apm11-23 |Electronic Newsletter 26-Jul-11
AbMm 11-15 |Cell Tower 26-Jul-11
pczos-01 |Telecom Registration and Reporting 26-Jul-11
pcz 11-4  fimpact of Chapter 102 Requirements 26-Jul-11
ApMm 11-10 [Municipal Authority 1-Sep-11
pPwos-04 |Invasive Species 1-Sep-11
ppw 11-1  [Reccomendation from CB on NLT Plan 1-Sep-11
Apmo0s-04 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 11-Oct-11
Apm 11-12 |Goshen Fire Company Expenses 9-Aug-11
Abm 1122 |IT Committee 9-Aug-11
Abmi10-22 | TAG Action List 9-Aug-11
ppwo7-02 [Hershey's Mill Dam 8-Aug-11
Pcz 116 |Sign Ordinance 16-Aug-11

Action List 072611.xlsx

7/18/2011



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Wireless Ordinance No:| ADM 07-01

List Date: [ _6/20/2007 CompletedDate: ||

Description: |Review and revise Ordinance.

Date Action

Bring ordinance up to standards and close some loopholes. Remove annual
5/4/2010 |reporting and fee. Wireless carrier name change. Review satellite dishes

5/4/2010 [Memo from Mark Gordon.

5/25/2010 [Mark to review Ordinance with Jeff Sommer to address issues related to
current technology, configurations and Township restrictions.

7/27/2010 |The first draft of the ordinance is attached. It is still a work in progress.
If you have any comments please pass them on to Mark Gordon.
Once we have incorporated the comments we will have a draft for the
Board's review.
9/14/2010 |Comments have been sent to Kristin- She is working on revised ordinance
10/5/2010 |We have sent additional comments to Kristin- She is working on revised ordinance
11/3/2010 |Second Draft is attached for review tabled to 11/9
11/9/2010 [Second Draft is attached for review
12/14/2010 [Don is working with Kristin on this
3/8/2011 {PC is still reviewing draft ordinance
4/26/2011 |PC is still reviewing draft ordinance
5/3/2011 |Final draft of the ordinance is on PC 5/4 agenda.
6/7/2011 |Final draft of the ordinance as approved by PC is attached

6/14/2011 |Revised to address C-2 District

Draft Ordinace prepared, reviewed by CCPC and advertised for adoption on 8/16/2011 -

7/126/2011
MG




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Quarterly Reporton 1 & | No:|  DPW 08-02
List Date: Completed Date: I:l
Description:
Date Action
1/12/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report. Done
4/20/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report. Done
5/4/2010 |Rick to provide memo on expenses. Will become part of regular report. Done
7/13/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report. Done

10/12/2010 |Distribute Quarterly Report.
10/26/2010 (MG: Mark Miller to provide Qtr. update
1/25/2011 |Distribute Quarter Report

4/26/2011 |Report attached

7/26/2011 |Report attached




610-692-7171
SRS ashEm oy BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BEAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

July 13, 2011

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Mark Miller

Re: INI Report

We continue to investigate for INI on a daily basis.

The portable flow meters are read on a weekly basis. We recently made five

R o Y FaTars £ 1mss

point repairs in Marydeli. We iocated approximately 10 to 15,000 galions of iNi.
Sewer cap repairs average about 5 or 6 a month. We recently inspected Milltown

prior to paving, we found two areas of INI, both have been repaired,
approximately 10,000 gallons of INI.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Memos to BOS\memo to BOS for INI report uly 13 2011 .docx



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases No:|  FIN 09-01
List Date: Completed Date: :I
Description: |Report on Pending Cases.
Date Action
1/26/2010 |Revised report due. Done

4/27/2010 |Revised report due.

7/27/2010 |Revised report due.

10/26/2010 |Revised report due. See your Finance Binder for report
1/25/2011 |Report attached

1/26/2011 |[Report attached

7/26/2011 |Report Attached




VLILLISO

six'1eba] GISIATHASIAMALZMO0IND TUSIUOD\S314 Jewlelul Alelodws 1\sBumes [eoo\uopiobunsbumes pue sjuswnNooq\:0

uonebii] isnl jou ‘s3s09 |ebaj e sapn|oul spodes Ao

enb ay} ui 199Qq 1o} way auy jebe) ay) :3)0N

pomes| 02 /vZ'v$ ses|d UoWWwo) uosuyor
snjels uunouwly INUBA juepusjag
39arig ANV 1S3404

8662 05$ [ejo1

Bupusd  [09°0¥6'GLS [esopa uopio9
pessiwsid|  |0£'€80'9$ j|BSMUOLILIOD uopio9
pessiwsia|  |99'60€°CL$ $Bd|d UoWWo) uopi09
UMBIPUIM|  |82°996'GLS SE3]d UOWWOD Jlejouls
snjeig junowy anus yiue|d
$1S09 V931 ¥33a

LL0Z ‘0¢ dunr jo sy

S1S0J 1vOo3a1




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Municipal Authority Projects No:| ADM 11-13

List Date: [ 2/17/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Identify Municipal Authority projects, develop schedule and determine funding
mechanism.

Description:

Date Action

4/5/2011  |Memo attached
4/5/2011 jUpdate costs and check with DVRFA

5/24/2011 |Report attached

Lockwood - Currently meeting with property owners about easements, HMPS &
Reserve Ps- Act 537 approval received 6/6/11. Marydell PS - Comments
received from agencies. Public Notice in the Local on 6/25/11. Reservoir Rd PS -
No Action. We are proceeding on the assumption that Sewer Capital Reserve
6/28/2011 [Fund monies will be used to fund the expenses until a borrowing.

7/26/2011 |See Attached Report




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

July 13, 2011

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Mark Miller
Re: Municipal Authority Projects

At the Municipal Authority Meeting on 7/11/11 they accepted Pennoni’s Proposal
in the amount of $60,200.00 to design the Hershey Mill Pump Station and the
Reserve Pump Station diversion.

Lockwood Plant: We are working on the Right of Ways.

Mary Dell Pump Station: We are looking for public comments.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Memos to BOS\memo to BOS for Municipal Authority Projects July 13.docx



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Post Retirement Medical Benefits No:| ADM 11-16

List Date: [_2/17/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Description: |Determine how to finance Post Retirement Medical Benefits for WEGO

Date Action

6/7/12011

We can utilize the same process that the Police Commission uses. The
Commission currently deposits $66,000 a year to this fund. You just need to
create by resolution a separate fund that would be held in East Goshen
Township's name. . The question is "how much do you want to deposit to the
fund. annually?". We are responsibile for ~66% of the liability.

We had a report done as of the end of 2010. Te Commission's liability as of
6/14/2011 |12/31is $5,111,714. We are currently pay. We would need to contribute 56%
of $852,849 if we wanted to satisify the liability in 10 years, 56% of $599,80 if we
wanted to satisfy it in 20 years and 56% of $520,652 if we went with 30 years.

Solicitor has drafted the trust agreemtent and needs to discuss with Rick prior to

712612011 ¢ arding to the BOS




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Quarterly 2011 Financial Reports No:f  FIN 10-05
List Date: Completed Date: :
Description:
Date Action
4/19/2010 {Provide Q1 Reports. Done

7/27/2010 |Provide Q2 Reports.

Budget Savings: 2008 Budget vs. 2010 Budget

Provide list of Variances and Impact ltems ($2500 threshold)
Disbursements by Fund

State Fund chargebacks detailed

DPW breakouts for full costing Snow, Roads, Sewer, Parks
‘Overtime Report

10/26/2010 |Provide Q3 Reports.
1/25/2011 |Pending review by Finance Group
4/26/2011 |Pending review by Finance Group

March report in packet. Quarterly report will be expanded to include April and
5/3/2011 |distributed for the Financial Planning Session on 5/26.

7/26/2011 |See your Financial Binder sent out 7/22/2011




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Elecetronic Newsletter No:| ADM 11-23

List Date: 71212011 Completed Date: l:l

Description: |Discuss the possibility of transitioning to an Electronic NL

Date Action

7/26/2011 |[Discuss the Issue




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

item: Cell Tower No:| ADM11-15

List Date: | _2117/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Description: |Consider locating a cell tower on Township PrOperty

Date Action

4/5/2011 |We received 3 responses and 1 request for an extension from the RFP
4/12/2011 |Board needs to decide if they want to consider incomplete proposals

4/19/2011 Subéommittee of Don, Thom, Rick and Mark directed to review the three proposa
4/26/2011 [Subcommittee has met with the 3 carriers, Recommendation forthcoming
5/3/2011  |Subcommittee report attached

1,000, foot letter sent, on 5/24 meeting agenda. Sub committee seleceted to
5/24/2011 |review and report back to BoS

6/28/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty
7/12/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty

7/26/2011 |Review draft agreement attached




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

item: Telecom Registration and Reporting No: PCZ 09-01
List Date: Completed Date: 711812011
Description:
Date Action Complete
4/20/2010 2010 letter out week of 01/04/10. Quarterly update due.
Mark Gordon: Received three 2010 registrations to-date. First late and
collection notification sent 3/19/10, second late notification and second
4/16/2010 |collection letter going out week of 4/20/10.
6/10/2010 MG: All WCF Have paid their reg. fees and all but one carrier has
provided their annual report for 2010.
6/24/2010 |MG: All Wireless Carriers have submitted the required annual reports.
7/27/2010 |l will have an update at the meeting
All Carriers have registered. The snow has prevented two of them from
2/22/2011 |completing and submitting their inspection reports
Waiting on one carrier (Clearwire) to complete the process for 2011.
Clearwire is going through a financial reconstruction and possible merger
3/17/2011 |so there has been some challenges on their part to address this matter.
A contractor has been selected and check requests made to pay said
contractor to conduc the work required.
Still no response from Clearwire. We intend to begin enforcement
6/7/2011 |proceedings against property owner.
We advised Aqua about possible enforcement action and they contacted
71122011 : . . S
the right person at Clearwire whois sending in the report
7/26/12011 |Reports received from Clearwire 7/18/2011. All Carriers complete for|Complete for 2011




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Impact of Chapter 102 Requirements No:| PCZ11-4

List Date: [_2/17/2011 CompletedDate: [ |

Determine impact of updated Chapter 102 requirements on Township
Ordinances

Description:

Date - Action

5/3/2011  [Review is on going. The most significant impact is the requirement for a 150’
riperian buffer in the Ridley Creek Watershed.

6/7/2011 |Review is still ongoing
7/12/2011 |Review is still ongoing

Working with Township Solicitor and Engineer to determine what

712612011 ordinance amendments are needed.




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

July 20, 2011

To: Board of Supervisors
~From: Mark Miller
Re: Monthly Report

The Public Works Department has been preparing Milltown, Manley Road and
Walnut Hill Road for paving overlay. The new paver is doing an awesome job, we
decided to pave all the side streets in Milltown with our paver. The storm drains
were rebuilt, 7 had to be replaced. The manhole castings were raised to grade
and new iids and casting were Iinstaiied.

We had a storm come thru on July 7 closing several roads due to trees down, by
10:00 pm we had all roads open and all trees cleaned up.

We had problems with the Marydell pump station that caused a backup at the
station. Aqua PA was used to pump the wet well down while the crew puiled
pump 2. We found that the pump dropped an impellar which caused a voltage
sensor to overheat and drop out. Once the new pump was replaced, we found the
force main nad a biockage on Wiison Urive. ine iine was jetied severai imes, 1o
clear heavy grease. Once the line was clear the station was put back in service.

As you are aware, this station is due to be abandoned. We had a vandalism
problem along Morstein Road, street signs and stop signs were taken.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Memos to BOS\memo to BOS for June monthly report july 18.docx



	BOS_2011-07-26_Agenda_and_Packet
	07262011-BOS-Agenda-with-packet-details-B

